Tracz Malo!

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 7:43 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

%

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison{tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary
Order number

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

Approved items

114-0724398-3706609114-6637858-9616251
Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

5
$420.25

Bertech Anti-Fatigue Floor Mat, 3 ft. x 15

ft., Black (AFTX38-3x15BLK)

$253.77 | Qty: 1



werka Digital Caliper, 0-6" Calipers

Measuring Tool, Micrometer Caliper with

. 0.001"High-

2 Accuracy,Inch/Fraction/Millimeter
Conversions Button,4 Measuring Ways,
Stainless Steel Construction 6000150

$32.99 | Qty: 1

Dynta Plastic Clipboards A4/Letter Size
8.5x11 Clear Colored Clip Boards
T Hanging Hard Board for Outdoors
indoors Painting Note-Taking Writing
Pads Document Storage 6 Pack

$15.99 | Qty: 1

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109,

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

BE




Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 7:32 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Bertech Anti-Fatigue Floor..." and 5 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or apen attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[x]

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation cnce your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
Friday, November 14 - Monday, November 17 (depending on
approval)

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:
Standard Shipping

Order #
114-0724398-3706609

View or manage order



Bertech Anti-Fatigue Floor Mat, 3 ft...

Misc.
E Sold by Fast and Precise by Staples
£ Condition: New
Qty: 1
$253.77
Order Total: $253.77

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
tomorrow, November 13 (depending on approval)

[ ] Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

EFREE Prime Delivery

Order #
114-6637858-9616251

View or manage order

werka Digital Caliper, 0-6" Calipers...
Tools & Home Improvement
B % Sold by Rebesser
5 Condition: New
Qty : 1
$32.99




Order Total:

HotHands Hand Warmers - Long Lasting...
Sports

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Condition: New

Qty ;1

$25.60

Dynta Plastic Clipboards A4/Letter S...
Sold by Dynta

Condition: New

Qty : 1

$15.99

Battery Tender Plus 12V 1.25 AMP Car...
Automotive

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Qty: 2

$45.95

$166.48

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Similar purchases on same day

Tub O’ Towels Heavy-

 Duty... [ =" Lysol Disinfectant
_r'_% Wipes...
Izl 6,230 E —%

$20.98

ITITH #

H91,210

= % $14.96
ne-Day

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.0. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866)
216-1075



By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use.
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax,
depending upon the selier's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn
more about tax and seller information.

California Residents: One or more of the items in your order may be subject to
California's Proposition 65 law. See details

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.
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Al Holiday Deals

Say thanks with a gift card

Spests & QCutdoors » Quidonr Recreation » Camping & Hiking » Salety & Survval 3 Hand & Foot Warmers 3 Hand Warmers

HotHands Hand Warmers -
Long Lasting Safe Natural
Odorless Air Activated
Warmers - Up to 10 Hours
of Heat - 40 Pair

re

50,970 ratings

g with Amazon Peime

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval
for the Amazon Store Card.

Hand Warmers + Toe  Hand Warmers + Foot

Warmers Warmers
$30.89 0% $56.14
Wit SRl
See all bundles
nds

Click to see Full view

Material Blend

Recommended Fishing, Hunting, Outdaor
Uses For sports
Product

About this item

* SAFE, NATURAL LONG-LASTING HEAT -
Odorless, Disposable, Single-Use tem, Do
Not Apply Directly to The Skin. TSA
Approved. Made in the USA using domestic
and imported materials. No shaking or
kneading required

*

TO ACTIVATE - Remove warmer from outer
package, shake to activate. Warmer heats up
in 15-30 minutes. If heat decreases, expose
warmer to air and shake, After use, dispose
with regular garbage. Ingredients will not
harm the environment.

MULTIPURPOSE WARMERS - Single use air-
activated heat packs that provide everyday
warmth and are ideal for keeping your body
warm when the temperature gets cold.
They're avaiable in several styles designed
for your hands, feet, and body.

Sports & Qutdoars ~

prime
p—

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows.

Jown Primng

$2 560

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime

FREE delivery Tuesday,
November 11 on orders shipped
by Amazon over 535

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Tomorrow, November
7. Order within 16 hrs 7 mins,

Join Prime
Belivering to Auburn 46706
Update lecation
In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships finm Amazon.com
Sold hy Amazon.com

Retuns FREE
refund/freplacement
undil Jan 31, 2026

Paymonl  Secure trassaction

|| Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Another way to buy
$24s0

FREE delivery Friday,
November 14

Ships from: Great Shoppe
Sokd by: Great Shoppe

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New & Used (30) from 32426
FREE Shipping on orders over
$35.00 shipped by Amazon.



